Adrienne Downs

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

David and Adrienne,
Good morning!

Paz, Bermel (NSD) <Bermel.Paz@usdoj.gov>

Monday, May 04, 2015 11:18 AM

David Krech; Adrienne Downs

‘ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov) (ttwg@leo.gov) (ttwg@leo.gov)
ITC-T/C-20140513-00150-G3 Communications and Telehop Telecom
Telehop Petition to Adopt April 28 2015.pdf

Actions Taken PN

| filed the attached document today in MyIBFS.
Team Telecom has no further comment on this matter.

Thanks,
Bermel

Bermel R. Paz

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice
National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Staff (FIRS)
Bicentennial Building, 600 E Street NW, Suite 10006

Washington DC 20530

B (202) 233-2022
& (202) 598-9037



George Li

From: Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD) <Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 5:40 PM

To: Jodie May; George Li

Cc: David Kreeh;James Ball

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-13 (comments by June 10, 2014)
Attachments: FCC Deferral Request Letter.docx

FCC:

Please see the attached.

Best,
Siobhan

From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:01
To: Jodie May; George Li T
Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD)

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-13 (comments by June 10, 2014)

PM

Hi, Siobhan Dupuy is handling this matter and will file the letter.
Thanks,
Ty

From: Jodie May [mailto:Jodie.May@fcc.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 11:56 AM

To: George Li; Brown, Tyrone (NSD)

Cc: David Krech; James Ball

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-13 (comments by June 10, 2014)

Ty,

Thanks so much for letting us know about the removal on this one. If you are able to file your quick letter in the docket
by tomorrow, June 18, it would be great. Please e-mail it to me when you file it because we have experienced some
recent posting delays with our ECFS filing system.

If you need anything at all, just let me know.

Thanks,

Jodie

Wireline Competition Bureau
202-418-0913

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:46 AM

To: 'Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'

Cc: Jodie May; David Krech; James Ball

Subject: Re: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-13 (comments by June 10, 2014) \




U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Staff Washington, D.C. 20004

June 18, 2014

By E-File

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW, Room TW-B204
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  G3 Telecom USA/Telehop
WC DK 14-74
ITC-T/C-20140513-00150

Dear Ms. Dortch: -

The Department of Justice (“DOJ”), including the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(“FBI”), with the concurrence of the Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”), requests that
the Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”) defer action on the above-referenced
proceeding. DOJ, DHS, and FBI (“the Agencies™) are currently reviewing this matter for any
national security, law enforcement, and public safety issues but have not yet completed that
effort. We therefore request that the Commission defer action until such time as the Agencies
notify the Commission of the completion of their review and, based on the results of such
review, request appropriate action by the Commission.

DOJ, FBI, and DHS will advise the Commission promptly upon completion of our
review.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Siobhan E. Dupuy
Siobhan E. Dupuy
Attorney



CC:

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice

David Krech (via email at david.krech@fcc.gov)

Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (via email at fcc@bcpiweb.com)
Jim Bird (via email at jim.bird@fcc.gov) .
George Li (via email at George.Li@fcc.gov)

Howard Griboff (via email at Howard.Griboff@fcc.gov)
Tracey Wilson (via email at tracey.wilson@fcc.gov)

Jodie May (via email at Jodie.may@fcc.gov)

Wayne McKee (via email at wayne.mckkee@fcc.gov)



